

**Lady's Island Middle School
School Improvement Council (SIC)
Minutes of Meeting held Tuesday, September 10, 2024**

Attendees: Chavon Browne, Geneva Young, Kirsten Bradley, Pretel Simmons, Scott Shipsey, Anjali Patel, Leslie Roldan, Kathy Bingham, Melanie Martin, Kathleen Pinner, Courtney Mincey, Linda Green, Linda Navorska, Don Navorska, Priscilla Drake, William Smith, Freddie Lawton, Robert Oetting, Mark Koll, Barb Haller

The meeting began at 6:05. C. Browne welcomed all to the meeting.

S. Shipsey gave the Chair Report:

- S. Shipsey gave a brief update since the focus of tonight's SIC meeting is for the community to have input on the design of the Lady's Island Middle School.

- C Browne – No principals report tonight.

Dr. Browne introduced district personnel who will be assisting Lady's Island Middle School with the process of building our new school. Freddie Lawton, Capital Programs Education Manager Mark Koll, BCSD Project Manager and Robert Oetting, BCSD Chief Operations Officer and BCSD board member William Smith were present.

Dr. Browne introduced Barb Haller from the Quackenbush Architects + Planners firm, who led us through an informal exercise to rate concept boards. The various boards included, support learning board, support arts board, support athletics board, support collaboration boards. Each board showed photographs that support each concept. Members at the meeting rated the pros and cons of the photos as to what they would like and not like incorporated into the new Lady's Island Middle School – green dots for pro, red dots for con along with comments on sticky notes. District personnel assisted members with any questions as we rated the various concepts.

During the last hour of our meeting Barb Haller walked the group through each concept board. All members had the opportunity to voice their thoughts on what they would like to see incorporated into the new school.

BCSD personnel and Barb Haller noted that we would meet again soon. All the information from the recent five community meetings will be tabulated and reported back to the various community groups.

Next SIC meeting: October 8, 2024 @ 6pm in the library.

Meeting adjourned at 8:05pm